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Republic of the Philippines

Bepartment of Education

MIMAROPA Region
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF MARINDUQUE
‘Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Elementary/Secondary School Heads
Unit/Section Heads
HRMPSB Members/Secretariat
All Others Concerned

FROM: LYNN G. MENDOZA, EdD
OIC-Schools Division Superintendent

-

SUBJECT: CORRIGENDUM TO UNNUMBERED DIVISION MEMORANDUM
DATED MARCH 20, 2024 RE: HIRING SCHEDULES FOR TEACHER
I APPLICATIONS FOR SY 2024-2025

DATE: April 17, 2024

Relative to the Unnumbered Division Memorandum dated March 20, 2024 re:
Hiring Schedules for Teacher I Applications for SY 2024-2025, please be informed that
the Date of Demonstration Teaching and Behavioral Events Interview of Teacher 1
Applicants will be moved from April 23-26, 2024 to May 7-10, 2024.

Other provisions in the said Unnumbered Memorandum shall stay in effect.

Immediate dissemination of the contents of this Memorandum is desired.
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